# JÚLIO CESAR RODRIGUES

Web Designer - Project Manager

## PROFILE

I like to believe that I have always been a fighter.

Despite life not being that easy, I give all that i have and try to make the best every day in any task that I have to do. Would love to have the opportunity to have an interview, for you to get to know me and let me show you wy I would be the best fit to your team and project needs. I will bring with me more then 10 years of web and advertise development plus all sorts of knowledge in all sorts of areas of business.



SINTRA, LISBON, PORTUGAL



JULIOZ07@OUTLOOK.PT



LINKEDIN.COM/IN/JULIOCESARROD RIGUES07/



+351 935 800 141



#### Languages:

Portuguese - Fluent English - Fluent Spanis - Proficient

#### EDUCATION

# SKILLS

#### SPECIALIZATION

Android Programmer Master D, Lisboa, 2011

Bussines Strategy Harvard Online, 2011

Web Development Udacity, Lisboa, 2015

Android Nano Degree Udacity, Lisboa, 2018 PROGRAMMING (MAC/ PC)

PACK MICROSOFT 365

PACKAGING AND VECTOR EDITING (ILLUSTRATOR)

PHOTO/IMAGE EDITING (PHOTOSHOP)

VIDEO EDITING

UI & UX DEVELOPMENT

CAMPAIGN MANAGEMENT/UPLOAD (SALESFORCE

MARKETING CLOUD & VEEVA)

PROJECT MANAGMENT
TEAM MANAGING
WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT
WEBSITE MANAGEMENT
NEWSLETTER DEVELOPMENT
ONLINE SHOPS DEVELOPMENT
PACKAGING DESIGN AND CREATION
WEB AND PHYSICAL ADVERTISEMENT

## **EXPERIENCE**

## WEB DEVELOPER

- · Creation of html newsleter (veeva certified)
- Creation of html landingpages
- Creation and managment of wordpress and other CMS (Magnolia CMS, Drupal, others) websites and landing pages
- · Creation of online shops
- Webinars managment and enrollment page creation
- Image, video and vector editing

# MOMENT

# MARKETING - PACKAGING DESIGN - OTHERS

- · Social media management & content design
- · Rebuilt of the brand website, converted into an online shop
- · Creation of represented brands websites and landing pages
- · Creation and design of boxes for the supplements
- · Managing the online services and software acquisition
- Helping in the warehouse whenever needed [ I'm not afraid of some physical work ;) ]

SOVEX

FLOAT GROUP

LISBON

JAN 2021-

LISBON

2019-2021

# WEB DEVELOPER - PROJECT MANAGER

- · Creation of html newsleter
- · Creation of html landingpages
- Creation and management of wordpress and other CMS websites and landing pages
- Creation of online shops
- · Project management and team managment
- · Image and vector editing
- · Mobile projects development
- · Project management
- · Team managment

**ACCOUNTTECH** 

LISBON

2011-2020

#### MARKETING

- · Social media content design
- · Project management (developing the new website for the brand)
- · Ui Desing and UX development and test
- · Creation of BoxSystems website and new image
- · Creation and design of boxes for computers (Self brand, BoxSystems)
- · Managing the online services and software acquisition
- · Creation of newsletter and design
- · Managing the newsletter portal (getresponse, similar to Mailchimp)
- · Design of promotional pieces and event stands
- Merchandising

DATABOX

LISBON

2016-2018

## WEB DESIGNER

- · Creation of html landingpages
- · Creation and managment of wordpress and other CMS websites and landing pages
- · Creation of online shops
- · Image and vector editing

VITAMIX **PUBLICIDADE** LISBON

2015 - 2016

# FREELANCER

- · Creation of html newsletter
- · Creation of html landingpages
- · Creation and managment of wordpress and other CMS websites and landing pages
- · Creation of online shops
- · Project management and team managment
- · Image and vector editing
- · Mobile projects development
- Game Development

SELF **EMPLOYED** 

LISBON

2011-2015

## PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

#### PERSONAL SKILLS

OTHER

DRIVERS LICENÇE

PORTUGUES RESIDENCY (CAPABLE TO

WORK IN ALL EUROPE UNION) OPEN TO TRAVEL FOR WORK

**EASY GOING** HTML 5 CSS SOCIABLE PHP GOOD TEAM WORKER MYSQL **PUNCTUAL** C# **FAST LEARNER JAVASCRIPT EASILY ADAPTIVE** JAVA (ANDROID) PROBLEM SOLVER MAGNOLIA CMS

CAN DIAGNOSE AND FIX COMPUTERS AND

OTHER ELECTRONICS